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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 

 
Date: 10/8/2024 

Subject: Various Formulations of Naloxone (Supplemental) 
Solicitation Number: 6100062099 

Due Date/Time: 10/15/2024 3:30pm EST 
Addendum Number: 2 

 
 
 
 

To All Suppliers: 
 
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 
original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 
or Request for Proposals).  
 
List any and all changes: 
 

*The Commonwealth has extended the Submission Deadline until October 23, 2024 @ 3:30pm EST. 
 

1) Will the bid I provide be done via email?  Is there a portal you would like me to use? 
 
A1) Please review solicitation posting on PA - eMarketplace (state.pa.us). 
 

2) Are you looking to award a single company or several? 
 
A2) This is a Multi Award solicitation. 
 

3) What is the projected monthly/annual naloxone volume projection for Pennsylvania? 
 
A3) This has an estimated 7.5 (seven point five) million per year.   
 

4) Regarding “Part IV, Specifications, 1st Paragraph”, Can the State clarify the intended meaning 
of the second sentence? Vendor interprets that “Current suppliers under contract who are 
offering additional services” only applies to any contract resulting from IFB #6100058922. Is 
this the correct interpretation?  
 
A4) Current solicitation 6100062099 is a supplemental solicitation to current contracts 
4400028725 and 4400028707. The language is in reference to current contracts and vendors 
resulting from solicitation 6100058922.  
 
 
 
 

https://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/Solicitations.aspx?SID=6100062099
https://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/BidContractDetails.aspx?ContractNo=4400028725
https://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/BidContractDetails.aspx?ContractNo=4400028707
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5) Would the State be willing to extend the deadline for submission? 

 
A5) The Commonwealth has extended the Submission Deadline until October 23, 2024 @ 
3:30pm EST. 
 

6) What is the states preferred payment method- Check, ACH, credit card, other? 
A6) Commonwealth of PA policy requires ACH payment for all contract, purchase order, and 
grant agreement payments. For Vendors (pa.gov) 
 

7) Are these bid prices if you are awarded the bid public information or are they private? 
 
A7) Bid prices will be posted on our public platform PA - eMarketplace (state.pa.us). 
 

8) On the below bid form, which was part of the IFB package, it doesn’t list Amneal 
Pharmaceutical’s Naloxone 4mg Nasal Spray that received FDA approval in April. Can we bid 
for our product? I assume we can since the 2nd line states that “if additional products are 
available, bidders may add them to the list”. 

  
 A8) Bidders are able to add material to the Cost Submittal. 
  

9) Just for future reference and understanding, how were these products identified? I want to 
ensure in the future that the Commonwealth is aware of our product. 
 
A9) Products have been identified based on Commonwealth needs.  
 

10) Will awarded suppliers receive RFQs from the Department of Drug and Alcohol Agency? 
 
A10) This is a Statewide contract for all agencies to use.  
 

11) Will pricing lists from the IFB be made public? 
 
A11) Pricing List will be posted on our public platform PA - eMarketplace (state.pa.us). 
 

12) Please confirm if final Bids should be emailed to the Issuing Officer, Tyler Kline, or if another 
method of submission is required. Is a single .pdf preferred? Are there size limitations to the 
submission file? 
 
A12) Please review solicitation posting on PA - eMarketplace (state.pa.us). 
 

13) Emergent's NARCAN® is approved for OTC sales.  Is there a specific document the 
commonwealth is requesting to meet this requirement? 
 
A13) Please review section IV-2 of the Specifications / Statement of Work. 
 
 
 

https://www.budget.pa.gov/SERVICES/FORVENDORS/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/
https://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/
https://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/Solicitations.aspx?SID=6100062099
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14) Considering RFQs will be awarded based on "best value determination", will the Appendix B 

cost submittal information be a determining factor of an awarded contract? 
 
A14) Please review section IV-1.B of the Specifications / Statement of Work. 
 
 

 
Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to 
ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent 
to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity. 
 
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of 
the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Name:  Tyler Kline   
Title:  Associate Commodity Manager   
Phone:  717-787-4718 
Email:   tylkline@pa.gov 


